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Berven, Shawna D (DOH)

From: Utley, Randell J (DOH)

Sent: ' Wednesday, March 11, 2015 1:55 PM

To: Berven, Shawna D (DOH); Frazier, Thomas. (DOH)

Subject: FW: Request for partial withdraw of license revision request.from 1/14/2015 letter (15-
ECD -0003)

Shawna,

Please associate this e-mail with RAES Tracking # gﬂa

Tom,
Please process the revision request for 222-5 laboratory only.

Thank you, | & Fuow-up Ho- M 841

Randy Utley, Radiation Health Physicist
Washington State Department of Health aA a S+
Division of Environmental Health

Office of Radiation Protection

Radioactive Air Emissions Section

309 Bradley Blvd., Suite 201

Richland, WA 99352

Hanford Mailstop: B1-42

Email: Randell.Utley@doh.wa.gov

Phone: (509) 946-0534 Fax: (509) 946-0876

Cell; (509) 727-3086

All comments or statements are provided as Technical Assistance as allowed tinder the authority of Chapter
43.05 RCW Technical Assistance Programs 010(3).

From: Bowser, Dennis W [mailto:Dennis W Bowser@orp.doe.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 1: 23 PM

To: Utley, Randell J (DOH)
Cc: Miskho, Anthony G; Bowser, Dennis W
Subject: Réquest for partial withdraw of license revision request from 1/14/2015 letter (15-ECD-0003)

Randy:

As discussed yesterday at the 3/10/2015 RTAM, this email serves to p,arlfia,[ly retract the license revision f’eqUeét
submitted by ORP on January 14, 2015 in letter number 15-ECD-0003. The.subject letter contajned two license.revision
requests, one for the 222-5 laboratory (EU 254, 296:5-21) and one for the AN and AW tank farms (EUs 735 736, 855,
and 856).

Per discussion at the RTAM, the 222-S Laboratory {EU 254) revision needs to be completed.



The revision for the AN and AW tank farms (EUs 735, 736, 855, and 856) is hereby retracted and will be discussed further
during the-upcoming PIC'1 LEAN meetings. .

if you have any questions, please let me know.
Thank You,

Dennis




